
 

 

From: […]@ministerial.qld.gov.au 
To: Jo Justo  
Sent: Fri May 30 14:35:24 2014 
Subject: Meeting request with the Deputy Premier to discuss Qantas jobs departing Queensland  

Dear Mr Justo, 
 
I write on behalf of the Deputy Premier, Minister for State Development, Infrastructure and Planning, the Hon 
Jeff Seeney MP in response to a request for a meeting to discuss Qantas jobs departing Queensland. 
 
I apologise for the delayed response.  
 
Regrettably, the Deputy Premier’s diary is heavily committed in the coming months and a meeting cannot be 
scheduled in the foreseeable future.  
 
However, you may wish to provide a brief for the Deputy Premier to consider at his convenience.  
 
Kind regards, 
 
 

 
Leanne Reynolds 
Executive Assistant to the Chief of Staff 
Office of the Hon. Jeff Seeney MP | Deputy Premier, Minister for State 
Development, Infrastructure and Planning 
  

Phone: 07 371 97081 | Fax: 07 3210 2185 |  
Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000 
PO Box 15009 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002 
 

Great State. Great Opportunity. 
 
 
This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named 
recipient(s) only; and may contain privileged and confidential information. If 
received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and 
delete this email and any copies of this from your computer system network. 
 
If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or 
take any action(s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification, 
distribution and /or publication of this email is also prohibited. 
 
Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and 
not the views of the Queensland Government. 
 
Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
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